

PROGRESS ON AREA COMMITTEE DECISIONS

Report of the Strategic Head of Service & Monitoring Officer
(Legal & Democratic Governance)

<u>Date/Minute No.</u>	<u>Subject</u>	<u>Summary of Decision</u>	<u>Progress</u>	<u>Officer Contact</u>
Minute 13 4 March 2019	Two Columns on George's Road	That the Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration be requested to give consideration to listing the two columns on George's Road near to Travis Brow as a heritage asset.	<p>The matter has been raised with the Corporate Director but the decision whether to locally list the structure is ultimately a matter for the Cabinet Member for Economy & Regeneration.</p> <p>The structure is located within the public highway and, following the Area Committee, a request has been made to the Head of Highways and Transportation for the structure to be repainted.</p>	Paul Hartley
Minute 21 10 June 2019	Speed Surveys on Gladstone Grove and Broadstone Hall Road North	That the Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration be requested to undertake speed surveys on Gladstone Grove and Broadstone Hall Road North and report the results to the traffic ward spokesperson to determine if any further action is required.	This matter has been referred to the Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration.	Max Townsend
Minute 22 10 June 2019	Parking Survey on Hooley Range	That the Corporate Director for Place Management be requested to give consideration to the concerns outlined by Councillor Ryness and to liaise with the	This matter has been referred to the Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration.	Max Townsend

<u>Date/Minute No.</u>	<u>Subject</u>	<u>Summary of Decision</u>	<u>Progress</u>	<u>Officer Contact</u>
		traffic ward spokesperson to ascertain if any further action needs to be taken to address those concerns.		
Minute 4 (v) 15 July 2019	Open Forum – Cyclist and Pedestrian Safety – A6	That the Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration be requested to submit a report to a future meeting of the Area Committee on the operation and provision of cycle lanes on the A6 and surrounding roads and an update on the effect of the Town Centre Access improvements on the cycle network.	This matter has been referred to the Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration.	Nick Whelan Max Townsend
Minute 14 15 July 2019	Travis Brow – Green Entrance to Stockport	That the Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration be informed of the concerns in respect to the public realm and environment in the Travis Brow area expressed by the Area Committee and that an update be provided to a future meeting of the Area Committee on actions taken to address those concerns.	This matter has been referred to the Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration.	Janette Sadgrove
Minute 15 15 July 2019 Minute 14 27 January 2020	Entrance to Heaton Mersey Common – Priestnall/Mersey Road	That the Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration be requested to give consideration to what actions can be taken to improve the access to Heaton Mersey Common at Priestnall/Mersey Road. The Chair reported that he had received the details of quotes received by the Council for the repair of the wall at the entrance to Heaton Mersey Common and the removal of graffiti, and requested that	This matter has been referred to the Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration. (1) That the report be noted. (2) That authority be delegated to the Deputy Chief Executive, in consultation with the Chair and	Janette Sadgrove

<u>Date/Minute No.</u>	<u>Subject</u>	<u>Summary of Decision</u>	<u>Progress</u>	<u>Officer Contact</u>
		the Area Committee gives consideration to the delegation of authority to allocate funding from the Area Committee's Delegated Budget for the completion of these works within the current financial year.	Highway Ward Spokespersons for the Heatons North and Heatons South wards, to give approval to the undertaking of works to the wall at the entrance to Heaton Mersey Common and the removal of graffiti to be funded from the Area Committee's Delegated Budget at a cost not exceeding £3,000 (50% from each of the Heatons North and Heatons South ward allocation).	
Minute 4 (iii) 9 December 2019	Public Realm	That a representative of the Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration be invited to the next Heatons and Reddish Area Committee Meeting being held on 27 January 2019 to provide an update relating Item 11 on the agenda and the Travis Brow – Green Entrance to Stockport and Entrance to Heaton Mersey Common – Priestnall/Mersey Road.	This matter has been referred to the Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration.	Janette Sadgrove
Minute 9 9 December 2019	Closure of Public Footpath – Longford Road West (Between Nos. 87 and 89) to Shelley Road (Nos 11/13), Reddish	That the Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration be requested to undertake an investigation in respect to the concerns outlined and to submit an update to a future meeting of the Committee.	This matter has been referred to the Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration.	Max Townsend
Minute 10 9 December 2019	Passageway near to the Junction of Didsbury Road and Green Pastures Passageway,	That the Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration be requested to undertake an investigation and that discussions be held with Manchester City Council in respect to the	March 2020. Area-wide consultation delivered on a package of traffic management improvements. Results to be reviewed between May and August.	Max Townsend

<u>Date/Minute No.</u>	<u>Subject</u>	<u>Summary of Decision</u>	<u>Progress</u>	<u>Officer Contact</u>
	Opposite Burnage Lane	concerns outlined and an update be submitted to a future meeting.		
Minute 10 9 March 2020	Vale Close	<p>That the Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration be recommended to investigate the possible options for external funding for the Vale Close, historic area of the Heatons to be sought to provide the repairs and maintenance to the cobbled un-adopted roads in the area.</p> <p>(2) That the Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration be recommended to investigate the possible options for the urgent repairs to the pavement on Didsbury Road on an area of land adjacent to the Crown Pub linking house numbers two and four on Vale Close.</p>	This matter has been referred to the Corporate Director for Place Management and Regeneration.	Andrew Suggett Alan Whitfield

Ward Flexibility Funding - The remaining amounts available to be spent in 2020/21 are as follows:

Heatons North Ward (Carry forward 2019/20: £5,114.25)

	£	Date Approved
Amount available	8,114.25	
Friends of Reddish Vale	125.00	June 2020
The Salvation Army – Stockport Citadel – Cheadle Heath	50.00	August 2020
Love Heaton Chapel Community Group	500.00	September 2020
Autisk	60.00	November 2020
Kids Community Closet Stockport	33.00	November 2020
Rotary Club of Stockport Lamplighter	90.00	November 2020
Stockport Garrick Theatre Limited	350.00	December 2020
The CPR Group	185.00	December 2020
Total Commitments	1,393.00	
Total Available	6,721.25	

Heatons South Ward (Carry Forward 2019/2020: £4,399.20)

	£	Date Approved
Amount available	7,399.20	
Friends of Reddish Vale	125.00	June 2020
The Salvation Army – Stockport Citadel – Cheadle Heath	50.00	August 2020
Autisk	60.00	November 2020
Kids Community Closet Stockport	33.00	November 2020
Rotary Club of Stockport Lamplighter	90.00	November 2020
Stockport Garrick Theatre Limited	350.00	December 2020
The CPR Group	185.00	December 2020
Total Commitments	893.00	
Total Available	6,506.20	

Reddish North Ward (Carry Forward 2019/2020: £2,154.55)

	£	Date Approved
Amount available	5,154.55	
Friends of Reddish Vale	125.00	June 2020
The Salvation Army – Stockport Citadel – Cheadle Heath	50.00	August 2020
Autisk	90.00	November 2020
Kids Community Closet Stockport	33.00	November 2020
Rotary Club of Stockport Lamplighter	90.00	November 2020
Stockport Garrick Theatre Limited	150.00	December 2020
The CPR Group	185.00	December 2020
Total Commitments	723.00	
Total Available	4,431.55	

Reddish South Ward (Carry Forward 2019/20: £2,068.89)

	£	Date Approved
Amount available	£5,068.89	
Heatons Norris Pavillon Community Centre	500.00	June 2020
Friends of Reddish Vale	125.00	June 2020
The Salvation Army – Stockport Citadel – Cheadle Heath	50.00	August 2020
Love Heaton Chapel Community Group	500.00	September 2020
Autisk	60.00	November 2020
Kids Community Closet Stockport	33.00	November 2020
Rotary Club of Stockport Lamplighter	90.00	November 2020
Stockport Garrick Theatre Limited	250.00	December 2020
The CPR Group	185.00	December 2020
Total Commitments	1,793.00	
Total Available	3,275.89	

Area Committee Delegated Budget – Available Balances

Heatons North – £10,011

Heatons South - £3,483

Reddish North – £17,660

Reddish South - £9,270

Contact Officer: Charles Yankiah on 0161 474 3206 or email charles.yankiah@stockport.gov.uk

Appendix A - Resume Of Issues Progress Report

SCHEME	DESCRIPTION BRIEF	GENERAL COMMENTS
Didsbury Road – Burnage Lane	Parking Issues caused by Metrolink	March 2020. Area-wide consultation delivered on a package of traffic management improvements. Subsequent report approved. Expected to be advertised early 2021.
Belmont Way	Petition to reclassify Belmont Way as an 'A' road	With management to be investigated.
Derby Range, Portland Grove and Birch Avenue	Upgrade free permit scheme to be charged	Investigation on hold pending policy review on permit parking.
67-91 Broadstone Road, Reddish	Petition for permit parking	Cabinet Member approved deviation from policy for investigation to proceed. Investigation on hold pending review of permit parking policy. Organiser of the petition has been notified.
	Ward spokesperson has	The proposed installations at several location resulted in

SCHEME	DESCRIPTION BRIEF	GENERAL COMMENTS
South Heatons	requested benches at various locations.	adverse feedback from local residents. Investigations ongoing between May and August in cooperation with the Green Space Team.
Station Road	Ward Spokes has requested benches at various locations	Sep 2019. Agreed with Ward Spokes to put file on hold pending future developments.
Brook Road and Manchester Road	TRO at Junction	Consultation delivered October 2020.
Woodville Grove	TRO in Turning Head	Consultation delivered October 2020
Lambeth Road Area	TRO's for new housing development	Report approved November 2020. To be advertised in due course.
Ash Hotel Manchester Road	TRO's for new housing development	Report scheduled for Area Committee December 2020.